Helpful Web sites

Interest and Ability Assessments
*Career Key- www.ncsu.edu/careerkey/index.html
*Interest Finder Quiz- www.myfuture.com/secondary/career/ch_interestquiz.html
*Traditional 1Q tests- www.2h.com/Tests/igtrad.html
*Links- www.careerservices.uwaterloo.ca/links.asp
*Career Planning- www.ncda.org/cjs/links.html
*(O’net- www.onetcenter.org

Personality Assessments
*Keirsey Temperament Sorter- www.keirsey.com
*Myers Briggs Personality Types and Careers- www.knowyourtype.com
*Myers Briggs Types Indicator- www.asu.edu/counseling_center/career/myers_briggs.html
*Kindomality Personal Preference Profile- www.cmi-lmi.com/kindomality.html
*Behavioral Style Survey- www.mentoru.com/index_asmt.asp?id=13&acode=tpr
*Quick Personality test- www.users.interport.net/~zang/personality.html
*Hollands Personality Types- www.asu.edu/counseling_center/career/RIASEC.html
*Career Web- www.careerweb.com/inventory/welcome.html
* Assessment Tools- www.jobweb.com/catapult/assess.html

Occupational Exploration
*WOIS/The Career Information System- www.wois.org
*QOccupational Outlook Handbook- www.stats.bls.gov/oco/home.html
*QOccupational Outlook Quarterly- www.stats.bls.gov/opub/oog/ooghome.html
*Bureau of Labor Statistics- www.bls.gov
*Teachers Guide to the Bureau of Labor Statistics- www.stats.bls.gov/k12/html/edu_tch.html
* Americas Career Infonet- www.acinet.org/acinet
*ICDL- www.icdl.uncg.edu
*Career Trainer- www.careertrainer.com/webpglinks.html
*Riley Guide- www.rileyguide.com
*ACSCI- www.acsci.org/acsci_missionl.html
*Career Perfect- www.careerperfect.com
*Wilma- www.wilma.org
*Career Planning- www.adm.uwaterloo.ca/infocecs/crc/index.html
*California Labor Market Information- www.calmis.cahwnet.gov
*U.S. News Top 20 Jobs- www.usnews.com/usnews/ncvu/work/wohotjob.html
*What can I do with a Major in...? www.uncwil.edu/stuaff/career/majors.html
*Career Options by Academic Areas- www.ksu.edu/acic/career/options.html
*Guides for specific Careers- www.jobstar.org/tools/career/spec-car.html
*National Association of State Occupational Information- www.icdl.uncg.edu/ft/120899-01.html
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Individual Career Associations
* Anesthesiology- www.asahq.org
* Aerospace Industries Association of America- www.aia-aerospace.org
* Aerospace Technology- www.aerospace-technology.com
*Ag Careers- www.ag-careers.com
*Air Conditioning Contractors of America- www.acca.org
* Air Conditioning and Refrigeration Institute- www.ari.org
*Air Traffic Control Association- www.atca.org
* American Horticultural Society- www.ahs.org
* American Society of Landscape Architects- www.asla.org
* American Association of Botanical Gardens and Arboreta- www.aabga.org
* American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics- www.aiaa.org
* American Academy of Forensic Science- www.aafs.org
* American Association of Colleges for Teacher Education- www.aacte.org
* American Association of Medical Assistants- www.aama-ntl.org/index.html
* American Correctional Association- www.corrections.com/aca
* American Criminal Justice Association- www.acjalae.org
* American Design Drafting Association- www.adda.org
* American Electronics Association- www.aeanet.org
* American Engine Rebuilders Association- www.aera.org
* American Federation of Teachers- www.aft.org
* American Forests- www.americanforests.org
* American Forests Foundation- www.affoundation.org
* American Home Business Association- www.homebusiness.com/FLAX
* American Medical Technologists- www.amtl.com
* American Nursery and Landscape Association- www.anla.org
* American Nurses Credentialing Center- www.nursingworld.org/ancc
* American Nurses Association- www.nursingworld.org
* American Organization of Nurse Executives- www.aone.org
* American Probation and Parole Association- www.appa-net.org
* American Society of Civil Engineers- www.asce.org
* American Society for Engineering Education- www.asee.org
* American Society for Healthcare Engineering- www.ashe.org
* American Jail Association- www.corrections.com/aja
* American Welding Society- www.aws.org
* Animal Careers- www.aza.org
*Airtransport Association of America- www.air-transport.org
* Archivists- www.archivists.com
* Associated Builders and Contractors- www.abc.org
* Associated General Contractors for America- www.agc.org
* Association for the Advancement of Medical Instrumentation- www.aami.org
*Association for Women in Computing- www.awc-hg.org
* Association of Diesel Specialists- www.diesel.org
* Astronomy- www.aas.org
* Athletic Trainer- www.nata.org
* Auto Body Employment- www.needbodytechs.com
* Auto Body Repair- www.khake.com/pagell.html
*Auto Body Online- www.autobodyonline.com
* Auto Techs USA- www.autotechsusa.com
* Automotive- www.asashop.org
* Automotive Service Association- www.asashop.org
* Aviation Careers- www.planeandpilotmag.com
*Bank Administrator Institute- www.bai.org
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*Biology- www.aibs.org/careers/index

*Boilers- www.abma.com

*Botany- www.botany.org

*Building Officials and Code Administrators International- www.bocai.org

*Business Careers- www.careers-in-business.com

*Business Majors- www.businessmajors.about.com

*Business Nation-Local Resources- www.businessnation.com

*CalTeach- www.calteach.com

*Careers in Business- www.careers-in-business.com
www.businessjobfinder.com

*Careers in Finance- www.careers-in-finance.com/ib.htm

*CIA- www.odci.gov

*Coalition of Hispanic American Police Association- http://claraweb.co.santa-clara.ca.us/sheriff/chapa.htm

*Construction Trades- www.nccer.org

*Cops Online- www.copsonline.com/index_2.htm

*Cool Careers and Hot Jobs- www.coolcareers.org

*Council of Landscape Architectural Registration Boards- www.clarb.org

*Criminal Justice Distance Learning Consortium- http://cjcential.com/cjdlc

*Dental Hygienists- www.adha.org

*Dental- www.ada.org

*Electronic Industries Alliance- www.eia.org

*Electronic Technicians Association- www.eta-sda.com

*Engineering in agriculture, food, biological systems- www.asae.org

*Federal Aviation Administration- www.faa.gov

*Financial Jobs- www.financial-jobs.com

*Federal Wildlife Officers Association- www.fwoa.org

*Financial Planning Association- www.fpanet.org

*Financial Women International- www.fwi.org

*Forestry- www.safnet.org/index

*Geography- www.aag.org

*Geology- www.usgs.gov
*Grand Lodge Fraternal Order of Police- www.grandlodgefop.org

*Growing Careers- www.growing-careers.com

*Health Careers- www.asph.org

*Heating, Air Conditioning & Refrigeration Mechanics-
www.calmis.cahwnet.gov/file/occguide/Mechheat.htm

*Home Based Business- www.aahb.org

*Horticulture and Landscape Design Careers- www.khake.com/page21.html
*HVAC Job- www.hvacjob.com

*Independent Electrical Contractors- www.ieci.org

*Institute for Certification of Computing Professionals- www.iccp.org
*Institute for Educational Leadership- www.iel.org

*Institute of Management Accountants- www.imanet.org

*International Association of Administrative Professionals- www.iaap-hg.org
*International Association of Chiefs of Police- www.theiacp.org
*International Association of Fire Chiefs- www.iafc.org

*International Association of Fire Fighters- www.iaff.org

*International Association of Women Police- www.iawp.org

*International Conference of Building Officials- www.icbo.org
*International Federation of Professional and Technical Engineers- www.ifpte.org
*International Society of Certified Electronics Technicians- www.iscet.org
*International Training Institute for the Sheet Metal and Air-Conditioning Industry- www.smacna.org
*Jobs in Horticulture- www.hortjobs.com

*Lady Auto Mechanics Club- www.ladyautomechanics.com



http://www.aibs.org/careers/index
http://www.abma.com/
http://www.botany.org/
http://www.bocai.org/
http://www.careers-in-business.com/
http://www.businessmajors.about.com/
http://www.businessnation.com/
http://www.calteach.com/
http://www.careers-in-business.com/
http://www.businessjobfinder.com/
http://www.careers-in-finance.com/ib.htm
http://www.odci.gov/
http://claraweb.co.santa-clara.ca.us/sheriff/chapa.htm
http://www.nccer.org/
http://www.copsonline.com/index_2.htm
http://www.coolcareers.org/
http://www.clarb.org/
http://cjcential.com/cjdlc
http://www.adha.org/
http://www.ada.org/
http://www.eia.org/
http://www.eta-sda.com/
http://www.asae.org/
http://www.faa.gov/
http://www.financial-jobs.com/
http://www.fwoa.org/
http://www.fpanet.org/
http://www.fwi.org/
http://www.safnet.org/index
http://www.aag.org/
http://www.usgs.gov/
http://www.grandlodgefop.org/
http://www.growing-careers.com/
http://www.asph.org/
http://www.calmis.cahwnet.gov/file/occguide/Mechheat.htm
http://www.aahb.org/
http://www.khake.com/page21.html
http://www.hvacjob.com/
http://www.ieci.org/
http://www.iccp.org/
http://www.iel.org/
http://www.imanet.org/
http://www.iaap-hg.org/
http://www.theiacp.org/
http://www.iafc.org/
http://www.iaff.org/
http://www.iawp.org/
http://www.icbo.org/
http://www.ifpte.org/
http://www.iscet.org/
http://www.smacna.org/
http://www.hortjobs.com/
http://www.ladyautomechanics.com/

*Landscape Jobs- www.landscapingcareers.com
*Law Enforcement Jobs- www.lawenforcementjob.com
*Law Enforcement Resource Site- www.officer.com
*Marine Science- www.laseagrant.org
*Math- www.awm-math.org/ctcbrochure.toc
- WWW.maa.org
*Meteorology- www.ametsoc.org/AMS
*Microsoft Corporation- www.microsoft.com
*Microsoft Office User Specialist Certificate- www.mous.net
*Microsoft Training- www.Microsoft.com
- Www.mous.net
*Multimedia Careers- www.skillsnet.net
*National Air Traffic Controllers Association- www.natca.org
*National Association of Executive Secretaries and Administrative Assistants- www.naesaa.com
*National Association of Home Builders- www.nahb.com
*National Auto Body Council- www.autobodyonline.com
*National Business Education Association- www.nbeg.org
*National Center for Construction Education and Research- www.nccer.org
*National Education Association- www.nea.org
*National Electrical Contractors Association- www.necanet.org
*National Federation of Licensed Practiced Nurses- www.nflpn.org
*National League for Nursing- www.nln.org
*National Institute for Automotive Service Excellence Certification- www.asecert.org
*National Joint Apprenticeship and Training Committee- www.njatc.org
*Office and Professional Employees International Union- www.opeiu.org
*Optometry- www.opted.org
*Paralegal- www.paralegals.org/Choice/home/html
*Pest Control- www.pestworld.org
*Pharmacy Technician Certification- www.ptcb.org
*Physics- www.aip.org/careers
*Planet Ag: Careers in Ag Science- www.fl-ag.com/PlanetAg/careers.htm
*Plumbing-Heating-Cooling Contractors Association- www.phccweb.org
*Portland State University Career Center- www.career.pax.edu/majorcomputerscience.htm
*Professional Aviation Maintenance Association- www.pama.org
*Professional Master Technicians Association- www.rowriter.com/pmta
*Police Recruiter- www.policerecruiter.com
*Range Science and Management- www.srm.org
*Refrigeration Service Engineers Society- www.rses.org
*Science Teachers- www.nsta.org
*Self Employed- www.nase.org
*Service Technicians Society- www.sts.sae.org/jsp/jsps/stsindex.jsp
*Sheet Metal and Air-Conditioning Contractors National Association- www.smacna.org
*Small Business Administrators- www.sba.gov
*Small Business Benefit Association- www.sbba.com
*Society of American Florists- www.safnow.org
*Society of American Foresters- www.safnet.org/index.shtml
*Society of Collision Repair Specialist- www.scrs.com
*Sonography- www.caahep.org
*Student Careers-Agriculture and Natural Resources- www.agnr.umd.edu/users/careers/Jobs/jobs.html
*Student Conservation Association- www.sca-inc.org
*Teaching- www.aft.org
www.calteach.com
*The American Society for Horticultural Science- www.ashs.org
*The American Society of Heating, Refrigerating and Air-Conditioning Engineers- www.ashrae.org
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*The Association of Teacher Educators- www.atel.org
*U.S. Department of Agriculture- www.usda.gov

College Search and Information Sites
*C3- www.c3apply.org/index.html
*Yahoos College Search- www.features.yahoo.com/college/search.html
*CollegeNet- www.collegenet.com/
*Higher Education Coordinating Board- www.hecb.wa.gov/
*Lists Universities Worldwide- www.braintrack.com/
*Community College Searchable Collection of Links- www.mcli.dist.maricopa.edu/
*Web66 project- www.web66.umn.edu/schools.html
*UC Transfer info- www.ucop.edu
*CA Transfer and Articulation- www.assist.org
*CSU mentor- www.csumentor.edu
*College Source- www.collegesource.org/home.asp
* Advice on studying for exams- www.accesseric.org:81/resources/parent/study
*College is possible- www.collegeispossible.org
*Exploring options for life after high school- www.myfuture.com
*SAT information- www.collegeboard.org
*ACT information- www.act.org
*CA State University Mentor- www.csumentor.edu
*California State Universities- www.calstate.edu
*Directory of CA Community Colleges- www.foundationccc.org
*College Information- www.usnews.com/usnews/edu/college/cosearch.htm
*Info on top ranked colleges is available under the education and rankings link- www.usnews.com
*Vocational School Database- www.rwm.org/rwm
*AACSB Accredited Schools- www.aacsb.edu/accredstate.html

Distance Learning and Nontraditional Student Sites
*Colorado Consortium- www.colorado.edu/ccis/
*National Universities Degree Consortium- www.nudc.org
*Get Educated- www.geteducated.com
*California Virtual Campus- www.cvc.edu/
*Petersons Guide to Distance Learning- www.petersons.com
*Worldwide Learn — www.worldwidelearn.com/
*Online College Education — www.accredited-online-college-education.org/
*Online College Education Courses — www.online-college-education-courses.org/
*Online Colleges — www.online-colleges-courses-degrees-classes.org/
*Classes USA — www.classesusa.com/

Industry and Company Research
*Business.com- www.business.com/
*10k Wizard- www.tenkwizard.com/
*Industry Link- www.industrylink.com/

Employment Sites
*Career Guidance for Job Seekers- www.intljobs.about.com/mbody.html
* Americas Job Bank- www.ajb.dni.us/
*CareerMosaic- www.careermosaic.com/
*Monster.com- www.monster.com/
*HotJobs.com- www.hotjobs.com/
*Chronicle of Higher Education- www.chronicle.com/
*Jobs in Higher Education-www.academic360.com/
*4Work.com- www.4work.com/
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*FlipDog.com- www.flipdog.com/
*K12Jobs.com- www.k12jobs.com/
*JobWeb- www.jobweb.com

Job Seeking Tips (resumes, interviews, etc.)
*College Grad Job Hunter- www.collegegrad.com
*10 Minute Resume- www. | Ominuteresume.com
*The Resume Shop- www.cyber-north.com/resume
*Cover Letter Samples- www.careerlab.com/letters/default.html
*Networking- www.content.monster.com/network/
*Electronic Resume- www.eresumes.com/tut_eresume.html
*Job Interview- www.job-interview.net/interviewlibcompany.html
*Virtual Interview- www.ukans.edu/cwis/units/coms2/via/
*Job-Search Tips Online- www.careeraction.org/CACpub/tipsSearching.html
*Salary.com- www.salary.com

Federal and States Agencies
*Department of Education- www.ed.gov/
*National Center for Education Statistics- www.nces.ed.gov/
*Office of Vocational and Adult Education- www.ed.gov/officessfOVAE/
*Department of Labor Statistics- www.stats.bls.gov/
* Agencies or Federal Government Information- www.infoctr.edu/fwl/

International Resources

*International Jobs and Resources- www.notttingham.ac.uk/careers/intjobs.html

*International Laws- www.findlaw.com/12international/

*International Labor Organization- www.us.ilo.org/

*International Organizations- www.simonfraser.net/jobs/

*International Staffing Consultants- www.iscworld.com/oslinks.html

*Duke University- www.duke.edu/

*Harvard University- www.ksg.harvard.edu/

*Institute of Development Studies- www.ids.ac.uk/eldis/jobs/job_lele.html
* Akron Summit County Library- www.ascpl.lib.oh.us/blg/jobs/national.html
*Study Aboard- www.iie.org
*International Study- www.intstudy.com

International Job-Sites
*International Employment Job Sites- www.unt.edu/coc/INTRNATL.HTML
*International Jobs- www.overseasjobs.com
- www.topjobs.net
- www.jobpilot.com
- www.joblinks.f2s.com/index_eng.html
- www.goan.com/jobs.html
- www.avotek.nl
- www.escapeartist.com/jobs/overseas].html
- www.jerryeden.com/ijc/
- www.careerpath.co.uk/
- www.homeworkersexpats.com/expatjobs.html
- www.careerhunters.com/Guide/Opportunities/Global/index2.shtml
- www.jobisland.com
- www.employmentspot.com/categories/international.html
- www.crosswater-systems.com/ej1000.html
- www.montana.edu/~wwwcp/national.html
- www.csuchico.edu/plc/intljobs.html
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http://www.careeraction.org/CACpub/tipsSearching.html
http://www.salary.com/
http://www.ed.gov/
http://www.nces.ed.gov/
http://www.ed.gov/offices/OVAE/
http://www.stats.bls.gov/
http://www.infoctr.edu/fwl/
http://www.notttingham.ac.uk/careers/intjobs.html
http://www.findlaw.com/12international/
http://www.us.ilo.org/
http://www.simonfraser.net/jobs/
http://www.iscworld.com/oslinks.html
http://www.duke.edu/
http://www.ksg.harvard.edu/
http://www.ids.ac.uk/eldis/jobs/job_lele.html
http://www.ascpl.lib.oh.us/blg/jobs/national.html
http://www.iie.org/
http://www.intstudy.com/
http://www.unt.edu/coc/INTRNATL.HTML
http://www.overseasjobs.com/
http://www.topjobs.net/
http://www.jobpilot.com/
http://www.joblinks.f2s.com/index_eng.html
http://www.goan.com/jobs.html
http://www.avotek.nl/
http://www.escapeartist.com/jobs/overseas1.html
http://www.jerryeden.com/ijc/
http://www.careerpath.co.uk/
http://www.homeworkersexpats.com/expatjobs.html
http://www.careerhunters.com/Guide/Opportunities/Global/index2.shtml
http://www.jobisland.com/
http://www.employmentspot.com/categories/international.html
http://www.crosswater-systems.com/ej1000.html
http://www.montana.edu/~wwwcp/national.html
http://www.csuchico.edu/plc/intljobs.html

- www.skidmore.edu/administration/career/internat.html
*International Career Center- www.internationaljobs.org
- www.jobsourcenetwork.com/LINKS International.html
- www.globalcareercenter.com
*Work Abroad- www.international.monster.com
- www.unt.edu/coc/INTRNATL.HTML
- www.jobsearchtech.about.com/cs/internationaljobs7
- www.jobsabroad.com/search.cfim
*Go Anywhere- www.globalgateway.monster.com
*Microsoft International- www.microsoft.com/jobs/international.html
*Yahoo International- www.careers.yahoo.com/employment/international
*Career Hunter- www.careerhunters.com

Teaching Jobs Overseas
*International Schools Service- www.iss.edu/edustaff/jobs.html
*International Employment for teachers- www.joyjobs.com
- www.teachers.net/jobs/jobboard/abroad/
- www.tieonline.com/default.cfim

Human Resources Links
*Human Resources International- www.hritl.com
*Job Line International- www.jobline.net/index3.html
*TCM- www.tcm.com/hr-careers/career/
*Society for Human Resource Management- www.shrm.org

Resources to find an International Volunteer Position
*International Volunteer Jobs- www.intljobs.about.com/cs/volunteerjobs/
- www.volunteerabroad.com/search/cfm
- www.lidealist.org

Comprehensive General Advice Sites
*The Job Hunters Bible- www.jobhuntersbible.com
*The Riley Guide- www.rileyguide.com
*National Association of Colleges and Employers- www.naceweb.org/jobwire/jobwanted.html

Internet Search Engine Career Planning Sites
*Excite Career Planning Directory- www.excite.com/careers/career_planning
*Lycos Career Directory- www.lycos.com/careers/

Financial Aid and Scholarship Information
*Federal Student Aid- www.fafsa.ed.gov
*The Smart Student Guide to Financial Aid- www.finaid.org
*Education Assistance Corporation- www.eac-easci.org
*College Board Scholarship Search- www.collegeboard.org/fundfinder
*Scholaraid.com- www.scholaraid.com
*eStudentloan.com- www.estudentloan.com
*Embark- www.embark.com
*FastWeb- www.fastweb.com
*Scholarships.com- www.scholarships.com
*Free Scholarship Search- www.freschinfo.com
*Financial aid and incentives specific to teaching- www.calteach.com
*Info on loans and grants- www.csac.ca.gov
*Scholarship and financial aid info- www.collegescholarships.com
*Scholarship info for ethnic/minority students- www.free-4u.com/minority.htm
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*Financial aid and scholarship info- http://scholarships-ar-us.org/moresearches.htm
*Hispanic Scholarship Fund info- www.hsf.net

*United Negro College Fund info- www.uncf.org

*Korean American Scholarship Foundation- www.kasf.org

*The National Urban League, Inc- www.nul.org

*National Association for the Advancement of Colored People- www.naacp.org
*The Jackie Robinson Foundation Scholarship- www.jackierobinson.org

Professional Associations and Other Sites of Importance
*PSCDA- www.pscda.org
*Army Recruiting Command- www.goarmy.com
*ERIC/ACVE- www.ericacve.org
*ERIC/CASS- www.ericcass.uncg.edu
*Center on Education & Training for Employment- www.cete.org/products/
* Association for Career and Technical Education- www.acteonline.org
*National Career Development Association- www.ncda.org
* American School Counselor Association- www.schoolcounselor.org
*National Center for Research in Vocational Education- www.vocserve.berkeley.edu
* American Association of Community Colleges- www.aacc.nche.edu
*National Occupational Information Coordinating Committee- www.learningconnections.org/ntsc.html
* American Counseling Association- www.counseling.org
* American Society for Training and Development- www.astd.org
*Education Commission of the States- www.ecs.org
*International Association in Personnel in Employment Security- www.iapes.org
*National Association of State Occupational Information- www.icdl.uncg.edu/ft/120899-01.html
*National Employment Counseling Association- www.geocities.com/Athens/Acropolis/6491/neca.html
*Society for Human Resource Management- www.shrm.org
*National Association of Colleges and Employers- www.naceweb.org/jobwire/jobwanted.html

Local Resources

* AV Hub- www.avhub.net

* Aerospace-
Edwards AFB- www.afftc.edwards.af.mil/vac/index.html
Lockheed Martin- www.careermosaic.com/cm/lockheed/lockheed16.html
Northrop Grumman- www.northgrum.com:2061/home_page.html
Boeing- www.boeing.com/employment/opportun.html

*Newspapers- A.V. Press- www.avpress.com/class.hts#c400
Aerotech News and Review- www.aerotechnews.com

Military Information
* Army- www.army.mil
*Navy- www.navyjobs.com
* Air Force- www.airforce.com
*Marine Corps- www.usmc.mil/wwwmerc/merc.htm
*Coast Guard- www.uscg.mil/jobs
*Veterans Affairs- www.gibill.va.gov

Frequently Requested College and University Websites

California State Universities

*Cal Poly San Luis Obispo- www.calpoly.edu
*Cal Poly Pomona- www.csupomona.edu
*CSU Bakersfield- www.csub.edu

*CSU Channel Island- www.csuci.edu
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*CSU Chico- www.csuchico.edu

*CSU Dominguez Hills- www.csudh.edu
*CSU Fresno- www.csufresno.edu
*CSU Fullerton- www.fullerton.edu
*CSU Hayward- www.csuhayward.edu
*CSU Humboldt- www.humboldt.edu
*CSU Long Beach- www.csulb.edu
*CSU Los Angeles- www.calstatela.edu
*CSU Monterey Bay- www.csumb.edu
*CSU Northridge- www.csun.edu

*CSU Sacramento- www.csus.edu

*CSU San Bernardino- www.csusb.edu
*CSU San Diego- www.sdsu.edu

*CSU San Francisco- www.sfsu.edu
*CSU San Jose- www.sjsu.edu

*CSU San Marcos- www.csusm.edu
*CSU Sonoma- www.sonoma.edu

*CSU Stanislaus- www.csustan.edu
*California Maritime Academy- www.csum.edu

University of California

*UC Berkeley- www.berkeley.edu
*UC Davis- www.ucdavis.edu
*UC Irvine- www.uci.edu

*UCLA- www.ucla.edu

*UC Riverside- www.ucr.edu

*UC San Diego- www.ucsd.edu
*UC San Francisco- www.ucsf.edu
*UC Santa Barbara- www.ucsb.edu
*UC Santa Cruz- www.ucsc.edu

Private Universities

*Loma Linda- www.llu.edu
*Loyola Marymount- www.lmu.edu
*Pepperdine- www.pepperdine.edu
*Santa Clara- www.scu.edu

*USC- www.usc.edu

*Westmont- www.westmont.edu
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